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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Thursday, May 28,2009 2 2 3  PM 

Anna Williams; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; randiedenker@gmail.com; smithlaw@mindspflng.com; 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com; samuelgilbert@yahoo.com; bsanders@fairpoint.net; 
director@seafoodtaskforce.org; Roxanne Levingston 

Subject: Docket No. 090189-SU 

Attachments: WMSl Notice of Withdrawal of Motiompdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell& Hoffinan, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 090189-SU 
In re: Application for Original Certificate for a Proposed Wastewater System and Request for Bifurcation by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Notice of Withdrawal of Motion for Variance 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
>>> Please note our new street address: 
>>> 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551 
rnarsha@reuphlaw.com 
850.681.6788. Phone 
850.681.6515 Fax 

5/28/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Original 
Certificate for a Proposed Wastewater 
System and Request for Bifurcation by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Docket No. 090189-SU 

Filed: May 28,2009 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF 
MOTION FOR VARIANCE 

Water Management Services, Inc. ("WMSI"), by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby withdraws its Motion for Variance fiom Portions of Rule 25-30.033(1), Florida 

Administrative Code, and Form PSCECR 009-W, filed in the above-referenced docket on Apnl 

15,2009. 

Respectfully submitted this 28" day of May, 2009. 

I s /  Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 
(850) 681-6788 (Telephone) 
(850) 681-6515 (Telecopier) 

Attorneys for Water Management 
Services, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing was furnished by U.S. Mail and where 
indicated, by email, to the following persons this 28" day of May, 2009: 

Anna Williams, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: anwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

Apalachicola Bay and River Keeper, Inc. 
Randall E. Denker 
7600 Bradfordville Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
Email randiedenker@gmail.com 

Franklin County Board of Commissioners 
Brian P. Armstrong 
Nabors Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Dr., Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Email: barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 

Walter J. Armistead 
224 Franklin Boulevard 
St. George Island, FL 32328 
Email: samuelgilbert@yahoo.com 

Stephen C. Reilly, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Email: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

Apalachicola Bay and River Keeper, Inc. 
Andrew Jubal Smith 
P.O. Box 8 
Apalachicola, FL 32320 
Email: smithlaw@mindspring.com 

Franklin County Board of Commissioners 
doThomas M. Shuler, County Attorney 
P.O. Box 850 
Apalachicola, FL 32329 
Email: barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 

Barbara Sanders 
215 West 12" Street 
St. George Island, FL 32328 
Email: bsanders@fairpoint.net 

Franklin County Oyster & Seafood Task Force, St. George Plantation Owners Association 
Inc. Robert W. McMillan 
Ottice Amison, President 1712 Magnolia Rd. 
P.O. Box 404 St. George Island, FL 32323 
Apalachicola, FL 32329 
Email: director@seafoodtaskforce.org 

Me1 Kelly 
P.O. Box 913 
Carrabelle, FL 32322 

Is/ Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 


